
Monica Walden

From:
Sent:
to:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.b(us>

Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:37 PM

'Kent Cooper'; 'Jeff Parchman'; 'Joe D Mitchell'; 'Dana Applewhite'; jparker@colitus.u.us
'Monica Walden'
Possible ltem for Commissioners Cou 115-ZZ-2023 - Ford Pickups for Commissioners

Auditor's Scan-2023051 7-1 5391 0.pdf

Hello Judge Cooper and Commissioners: Please find attached the bid information forthe purchase of truckfor
commissioners. fhe 4/fnid received was from Elliot Auto Group through the TIPS Purchasing Cooperative Contract #

220304 for a total cost of S 49761.25 each. This is the amount for one truck. There is no other discount for the
purchase of more than one truck. The order must be placed within 90 days for this price.

Elliot currently has one truck in stock. Otherwise, the minimum delivery time is 90 days. The delivery time could be

longer.

Please see the email that I sent to you on May 9 for the list of other TIPS vendors from which we requested bids.

We received no response from Silsbee, Boswell and Sandlin.

I contacted Josh Hearron at Sandlin and learned that they were not bidding because they did not have inventory
available on a "work truck (WT)". Their corporate headquarters has had a constraint on all "WT" for the whole year.

This is due to the fact that corporate usually holds the "WT" for fleet dealerships. They could possibly offer the next

level oftruck known as a "LT" and an estimated cost for the "LT" would be between S 12,000 to S

15,000 more.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank youl

--Original 
Message---

From: auditor@co.titus.0(.us <auditor@co.titus.tx.us>
sent: wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:39 PM

To: bshurbet@co.titus.b(.us
Subject: Scanned image from ntus County -Auditor TH1052

Reply to: Auditor's Scan <auditor@co.titus.tx.us> Device Name: Titus County -Auditor TH1052 Device Model: MX-3051

Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reade(R) of Adobe Systems lncorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe

Systems lncorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/
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Purchase Agreement

AATO frnOAP1

EI

Titus County
TIPS CONTRACT 220304
MtFieasant, Tx
D: (903) 572-810,l, E: (903) 572-8101,
C: (903) 572-8101
auditor@co.titus.tx. us

2023 Ford F-150 XL
VIN:
Stock #:
Mileage:
Color:

Sales Price: $49,333.26

Accessories: $0.00

$o.oo

$o.oo

Govsrnment Foes $185.00

ProdDoc Fees: $150.00

Total Taxes:

.,:;.iq s-iea P,rae:,

Trad€ Allowancs:

$92.99

$0.00

Trade Payoff: $0.00

Trade Equity: $o.oo

Rebal6: $0.00

Cash Down: $0.00
',: .CashPrlce: i 

'.,.:'$49,76r';25

X

Customer Signature Manager Signature

Date

Dlsclalmen

Mi*tr
drL\caumY

Llr*friaa'
Date

[\,),tn n*
l.l, o#," $. l\^efi. '11M'\ L*wt-.

-If,a$n'ca Te
Wlth Approved Credit.

qoo{ 4* q0 Mf Ptinled 5117lZ3 2:24 PM

Kasey Johnston
Elllott Auto Group
2055 Burton Rd
Mt Pleasant, TX 75455

Service Contract:

GAP:



2023 F15O CREW CAB XL STX PACKAGE OR ***EQUIVALENT*'*{'

. 5,0 V8 ENGINE

. 10 SPEED TRANSMISSION

. CLASS IV RECEIVER HITCH

. WHITE EXTERIOR

. 4O/2O|4O SPORTCLOTH SEATS

. 20" ALL TERRAIN TIRES

. SYNC 4 WITH ENHANCED VOICE RECOGNITION

. REAR WINDOW DEFROSTERS

. SIRIUS XM

. PRIVACY GLASS (BACK AND REAR WINDOWS)



Titus Auditor

From:
Sent:
to:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kasey Johnston <kjohnston@elliottcdj.com>

Wednesday, May 17, 2023 '1:35 PM

auditor@co.titus.tx.us
Tommy Shumate
Titus County Truck Quote
Titus County Purchase Proposal.pd{

Please find attached the TIPS quote for the Ford F-150 XL STX for Titus County.

Should you have any questions or need anything further, please call my cell at 903-343-8960,

Kasey Joh nston
Elliott Auto Group
2055 Burton Road

Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455

kjoh nston @elliottcdj.com
903-575-2967 office
903-343-8960 cell
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Monica Walden

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Judge Cooper and Commissioners: Please add the attached truck quote to the paperwork previously submitted for
the trucks for commissioners. lt is from Lake Country Chevrolet in Jasper Texas.

Thank you !

---Original Message---
From: auditor@co.titus.b(.us <auditor@co.titus.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 \2:23 PM

To: bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us
Subject: Scanned image from Titus County -Auditor TH1062

Reply to: Auditor's Scan <auditor@co.titus.tx.us> Device Name: Titus County -AuditorTH1062 Device Model: Mx-3051

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
Adobe(R)Reade(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe

Systems lncorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/

Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co.titus.u.us>

Thursday, May '18,2023 12:08 PM

'Kent Cooper';'Jeff Parchman';'Joe D Mitchell';'Dana Applewh;te';jparker@co.titus.tx.us
'Monica Walden'
Add'l Truck Quote from TIPS Vendor
Auditor's Scan_2023051 8-122255.pdf
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End U!er: TnUS COUNTY

Product Description: SILVERADO 1500 PPV 9lC

Bid Item:

Facto tions

U blhhcd ons

Floor Phn lrtcr€st (for in-stock and/or eqoipped v€hicles):

Lot ltrsurance (for ir-stock a[d/or equipped vehicles);

Aud;inr Clficr

i{AY 03 208

Reaisd

Prepnred by: SETH GAMBUN

Phone:512.435.1313

E*ail'@
Date: May 3,2m3

A. BAse Price: $ 3s,439.00

Totd ofB. Published Optiors:

Published Option Dlscourt (5%)

s= 0.0 %

Tohl ofC. Unpublished Opttons:

Cont{ct:

Email:

B.

C

D.

E.

F.

c.

H.

t.

J.

x.

L.

$

Conhrct Price Adjustmcrtr

Addidonal Dclivrry Chsrge;

Subtotrl:

Qurtrtity Ordercd I

Trade in:

$ 250.00

$ 10,759.00

$ 481.25

$ 46,929,25

$ 4(,,929,25

ILT

PRODUCT PRICING ST]MMARY
TIPS USA 210907 Automobiles

TX 75951}.EN'DOR- 5426 LAKE COUT{IRY CIIEVROLET 2152 N. WEEELER STREET JASP

Code D€scriptioD Btd Price Code Descrtption Bid Frice

cK10543 2023 SILVERADO 4WD CREW CAB LT

SHORT BOX

L}B ENGINE 2.?L TURBO

282 TRAILERING PACKAGE $ Whools, l7'x 8'B.ight Silvcr psinted alumir

v76 RECOYER HOOKS s Tiros, 255/70R1? alls€ason, blackwall

Tirc, sp!.e 255/70R17 all-s€asoq blaokwall

$

II IIII-I

II
I

-

II

II

s

Description Options Bid Prico

F,TTERIOR " WHITE

INTERIOR - JET BLACK CTOTH H1T

VN.{YL REAR

UMT ON ORDER wlTH VIN

$

$

s 46,v29.25Total Pu.chase Price

_jl_rllo

rll=

tt

I

Bid Price

_l


